David Paciocco

From: Haniin, Shannon [shanfin@winnipeg.ca]
Sent: July-02-08 6:58 PM
To: David Pacioceo; Clifford, Vince (JUS); Giasson, Bob (JUS)
Ce: Hanlin, Shannon
Subject: RE: Taman Inquiry
Attachments: P-543 PHOTO LINEUP FORM.doc
David:

Attached is the standard Photo Lineup Form used by WPS members: I'm advised by D/Sgt. Girard that this|is the
form he would have put to the witness Chelsea O'Halloran, although the file no longer has & copy of the original
(this is being double checked, but he believes it might be in the Crown’s file). Below are the times worked {nd

booked off for February 25/05. | assume you'll want some sort of documentary evidence? We should be able to
get this for you, but printing it off seems to be a complicated procedure.

Shannon Hanlin
Assistant Legal Counsel
Winnipeg Police Service
(204)986-8106
----- Original Message-----
From: Schapansky, Karen
Sent: July 2, 2008 8:34 AM
To: Hanlin, Shannon
Cc: Gould, Sharron; Herman, Michael

Subject: Taman Inquiry

In response to your request for hours worked or time booked off for February 25/2005
the list is as follows:

Sean Black — worked 3™ relief from 12:00 to 19:00 and took off 3 hours Stat CrediF
Leave from 19:00 to 22:00 !
Ken Azaransky — worked 3 relief from 12:00 to 19:00 and took 3 hours Stat Credit
Leave from 19:00 to 22:00 .
David Harding — was temporarily assigned to Division #33 for RMS training (SAMS
indicates 16:30 to 02:30)

James Anderson — took 10 hours EDL
Tracy Fudge — worked from 12:00 to 22:00
Chris Humniski — worked 3" relief from 11:00 to 19:00 and took 2 hours Stat Cred
Leave from 19:00 to 21:00

Kelly McLure — took 10 hours EDL
Ted Michalik — was temporarily assigned to Division #33 for RMS training (SAMS
indicates 15:00 to 01:00)

Jay Nolet — took 10 hours EDL

TJ Spruyt — took 10 hours Stat Credit Leave

it

[ =

If you have any questions please contact me.

Karen Schapansky
Benefits Administrator




966-4656
Fax: 986-4064




WINNIPEG POLICE SERVICE
PHOTO LINE-UP FORM

DATE / TIME OCCURRENCE #

NAME OF PERSON VIEWING LINE-UP:

You are going to be shown a group of photos. This photo line-up is an investigative aid and not necessarily the
sole basis on which a charge will be laid.

The investigation is regarding:

Before you view the photos, please carefully read the following instructions.

1. The person who is suspected to have committed the alleged offence may or may not be in the phota
line-up. You are not obligated to choose any of the photos.

2, View each of the photos carefully before making any comments. Consider that the photos may be
recent or old, hair styles change and people alter their appearance by growing or removing hair.

3. Each photo has a number on it. If you recognfze an individual, write the number of the photo in the
space provided and enter in the comments section below how the individual is known to you.

I declare that I have read and understand the above instructions. I have selected number

I have not received any other instruction or comments regarding the photos.

Comments:

Signature Date / Time
Person viewing line-up

Signature ' Signature

Member presenting photos / Service No. / Division Witness

P-543-08 02 07




Role
SUPV

Winnipeg Police Service

Lineup for Operations/Div 13 > Evening - E Shift on Friday, Feb 25, 2005

Unit
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E
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E

2382
2145
EA

1728
842

648
E

1873
EA

2383

2436
02:30
2202
2187
02:30
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EL - '
CONS /Gen Patr]
SGT /Gen Patr]
CONS
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SGT Humniski, Christopher B
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Winnipeg Police Service

Lineup for Operations/Div 13 > Evening - E Shift on Friday, Feb 25, 2005

Unit Rem

BNo
2355

21:00
1472
2062
221
1676
02:30
1684
2343
02:30
817
1516
1602

- 1680

15:00
2180
02:30
2316
1685
2227
02:30
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Rank
CONS

EL

Name . Unit

Neumann, Brian Raymo

a/PDSGT Michalik, Teddy John /Gen Patr]

CONS
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CONS
ET
CONS
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ET
CONS
CONS
CONS
CONS
01:00
CONS
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CONS
PDSGT
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CONS
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PDSGT AR /Gen Patr]

/Gen Patrl
Guyot, Christian Paul /Gen Patrl

Swanson, Lloyd Willia /Gen Patrl

Harding, David Douglas
Williams, Allan D /Gen Patr]
Kapka, Jacek /Gen Patr]

Toews, Wemer Eugene /Plan Resp/Traffic

Schneider, Gordon Peter
EL
Harvey-Zenk, Derek Gra

Nolet, Jay Brandon  /Gen Patrl
Anderson, James Adam/Gen Patrl
Nechwediuk, Marnie Ra

McLure, Kelly Rae  /Gen Patrl
Veldman, Shaun Willia /Gen Patrl
Spruyt, Theodore Jack /Gen Patri
Mikawoz, Daniei John /Gen Patrl

CONS NN /Gen Patrl
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